DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	June 12, 2008 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	Gerald C. Langlais, Administrator of Liquor Control John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist 2 (8:30 a.m. – 8:38 a.m.) Lynn Fiore, Staff Attorney 3 (8:30 a.m. – 8:42 a.m.) Douglas Deveny, Secretary

HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:

1. **JIMINIAN, YDALIO - LGB.13251** Roqui Mini Market, Hartford, CT Commission grants Attorney Odlum's request for a continuance of the compliance meeting. Incident 11/29/07. 2008-1087, 2008-1147.

2. CHAMBERLAIN, JOANNE C. - LIP.12792

A&P Wine & Spirits, New Canaan, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incident of 4/5/06. 2007-6858

3. **ARROYO, KRISTEN A. - LIP.12797** A&P Wine & Spirits, Waterford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incident of 4/6/06. 2007-6864

4. **JOHNSON, RICHARD - LIP.12802** A&P Wine & Spirits, Bristol, CT After compliance meting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incident of for incident of 11/14/06. 2007-6859

5. KRISTOPIK, FRANK - LIP.12790 A&P Wine & Spirits, Newington, CT

Liquor Control Minutes June 12, 2008 Page 2 of 5

After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incident of for incident of 10/3/06. 2007-6865

6. **ATWELL, KRISTA - LIP.12794** A&P Wine & Spirits, Old Lyme, CT After compliance meting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incident of for incident of 46/06. 2007-6861

7. **BABA, DANIEL - LIR.16958** Sports Center Café, Hartford, CT Return incident of 10/13/06 to liquor division with charges pending; location closed due to fire. 2008-502.

8. GOLDBERG, MICHAEL S. - LIP.14022

One Stop Spirit Shop, Glastonbury, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$800 for incident of 4/26/08. 2008-4454

9. **RUZZIER, LUCIO, JR. - LCA.6484** Mambo's, Meriden, CT Return incidents of 3/18/07 and 4/5/07 to liquor division with charges pending; permit lapsed. 2008-519

10. JAMESON, ANASTASIA D. - LIP.14089

Center Street Wine & Spirits, Wallingford, CT Commission accepts offer I compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incident of 9/1/07. 2007-6229

11. **MARQUEZ, RICHARD - LGB.13950** La Rumba Market, Hartford, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$375 for incident of 11/29/07.

DISCUSSIONS – Lynn Fiore:

12. UNITED STATES DISTILLED PRODUCTS CO. - LSL.666 Princeton, MN Commission reviewed respondent's letter dated June 6, 2008 and accepts OIC of \$9000 to resolve alleged violations pursuant to case number 2008-3830.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT:

13. DATTILO, MICHAEL A. – LIR.17715

Tinaco Plaza American Auto Stop, North Stonington, CT Commission approved to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, health certificate.

14. WHELAN, ROBERT K. – LIR.17717

Liquor Control Minutes June 12, 2008 Page 3 of 5

> The Crooked Shillelagh Pub, Branford, CT Commission approved to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, seller's affidavit or abandonment affidavit, health certificate. Commission approved to waive COD requirement for provisional permit. Commission approved request to waive 30-6-B28 (restroom) requirement.

- 15. VORPERIAN, KHOSROV LRW.4602 Town Line Pizzaria, Plainfield, CT Commission approved to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel old permit LRW.4180, bill of sale, completed seller's affidavit, inventory of liquor on premises.
- 16. ROSARIO, JUAN LGB.14281 Los Primos Deli Grocery #3, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel old permit LGB.13875, bill of sale, seller's affidavit.

FINAL PERMITS:

- 17. WONG, FUNG LIR.17525.P Japanica II Restaurant, Middletown, CT Commission approved to issue final permit upon receipt of completed seller's affidavit. Endorse service bar only.
- 18. MURPHY, DAVID B. LCA.6945.P Wise Guy's, Uncasville, CT Commission approved to issue final permit AFTER 7/9/08. NEED: All photos (8x10) of exterior and furnished interior.
- 19. MARTINEZ, MONICA A. LRW.4557 El Mariachi Restaurant, Meriden, CT Commission approved to issue final permit upon receipt of bill of sale and seller's affidavit. Endorse no bar.

20. SATHISHCHANDAR, VYSHNAVI – LIP.14435

The Best Package Store, New Britain, CT Commission approved to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

OTHER:

- 21. NOWSCH, DONALD E. LCA.6943.P Fat Cats Bar & Grill, Colchester, CT Commission approved juice bar for entire permit premise for 6/30/2008; 7/7/2008; 7/14/2008; 7/21/2008; 7/28/2008; 8/4/2008; 8/11/2008; 8/18/2008; 8/25/2008. (9 days ONLY)
- 22. ANDREWS, MICHAEL P. LCA.6848.P

Life, Hartford, CT

Liquor Control Minutes June 12, 2008 Page 4 of 5

Commission approves juice bar for entire permit premise for 6/29/2008, 7/13/2008, 7/23/2008, 8/3/2008, 8/20/2008 (5 days ONLY); WHEN IN RECEIPT OF proof that they have notified the Hartford Police chief.

- 23. **MOREL, BERNADETTE LGB.14266.P** Special market, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- **24. RAGAINI, RAYMOND LIR.17689.P** Keys to the City, New Haven, CT Commission approved to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 25. **CUNNINGHAM, KIRSTIN M. LRW.4268** Coppia, Fairfield, CT Permittee requests compliance meeting after receiving Offer in Compromise.

26. LOPUZZO, RICHARD A. – LIR.17685.P

David Burke Prime, Mashantucket, CT Commission approved to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

27. AWAD, RAMZY – LRW.4498 Preston Pizza, Preston, CT Commission approves request to amend from LLC to Inc AFTER check with Secretary of State's Office to verify of original filing.

28. KENNEDY, WILLIAM E. – LPC.246

Raymond T. Goldbach VFW Post 9460, Stratford, CT Commission approved patio and guestbook waiver for 7/19/2008 ONLY (1 day).

- 29. **BROWN, BARRY J. LCA.5824** Hayloft Lounge Café, North Canaan, CT Commission approves juice bar for entire permit premise for 8/23/08 ONLY (1 day).
- 30. **KLECZKOWSKI, SCOTT C. LIR.16979** Otter's Pub, Torrington, CT Commission endorses permit with permanent patio approval.
- 31. **ZURKO-SMITH, MICHELE LIR.17440** Lake House, Seymour, CT Commission endorses permit with permanent 200'x25' extension of currently approved patio.
- **32. DEACY, JAMES P. LCA.6428** Tiernan's, Stamford, CT Commission approves patio and ACB for Thursdays ONLY, from 6/19/2008 through 8/8/2008.
- **33. MATHIAS, KURT LCA.5726** Boston Billiard Club, Danbury, CT Commission approves patio and additional ACB for 7/3/2008 ONLY (1 day).

Liquor Control Minutes June 12, 2008 Page 5 of 5

34. CAMILLERI, ANTHONY J. III - LIR.17429

Amilia's American Bistro, Simsbury, CT Commission endorses permit with permanent extension of use.

35. MCINTOSH-JACKSON, KRISTA L. - LIR.17264

Humphrey's Restaurant, New Haven, CT Commission endorses permit with permanent patio approval.

36. BALIDEMAJ, HAXHE - LIR.15850 Bella Fiore, Norwich, CT Commission approved request to close and lock consumer bar in front corner of premises and not allow alcohol in highlighted area marked "18+" on sketch for Wednesdays.

37. NERO, ALAN M. – LCA.5655 Gilson Café & Cinema, Winsted, CT Commission takes no action on request to endorse permit with permanent extension of use and ACB.

Adjourned at 9:44 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Gerald C. Langlais Administrator of Liquor Control dd